

1 ***-0101/2.4* SECTION 181.** 20.115 (3) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115
2 (1) (h).

3 ***-0100/1.1* SECTION 182.** 20.115 (4) (cd) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.115 (4) (cd) *Federal dairy policy reform.* Biennially, the amounts in the
5 schedule to provide assistance to organizations to reform federal dairy pricing
6 policies under s. 93.06 (12).

7 ***-0100/1.2* SECTION 183.** 20.115 (4) (cd) of the statutes, as created by 1999
8 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is repealed.

9 ***b0593/1.1* SECTION 183g.** 20.115 (4) (q) of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.115 (4) (q) *Grants for agriculture in the classroom program.* From the
11 agrichemical management fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants for the
12 agriculture in the classroom program under s. 93.32.

13 ***b0598/1.1* SECTION 183t.** 20.115 (7) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.115 (7) (b) *Conservation reserve enhancement program.* Biennially, the
15 amounts in the schedule for the conservation reserve enhancement program under
16 s. 93.70.

17 ***-2070/1.1* SECTION 184.** 20.115 (7) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.115 (7) (d) *Drainage board grants.* The amounts in the schedule for grants
19 to drainage boards under s. 88.15. No moneys may be encumbered from this
20 appropriation after June 30, 2004.

21 ***b0269/1.1* SECTION 184e.** 20.115 (7) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-0096/1.1* SECTION 185.** 20.115 (7) (ga) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 20.115 (7) (ga) *Related services.* All moneys received from publication sales and
24 service fees authorized by law that are related to agricultural resource management,
25 from fees under s. 94.50 and from costs paid by municipalities under s. 88.64 (6), for

1 the publication of informational materials and the conduct of services related to
2 agricultural resource management.

3 ***-0103/1.1* SECTION 186.** 20.115 (7) (gb) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.115 (7) (gb) *Agricultural resource management; gifts and grants.* All moneys
5 received from gifts, grants and bequests for the agricultural resource management
6 purposes under chs. 88 and 91 to 94 to carry out the purposes for which made.

7 ***-0091/5.1* SECTION 187.** 20.115 (7) (j) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***-0091/5.2* SECTION 188.** 20.115 (7) (ja) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.115 (7) (ja) *Plant protection.* All moneys received under s. 94.10 (2), (3) and
10 (3g) for plant protection, including nursery regulation and the detection and control
11 of plant pests.

12 ***b0309/3.3* SECTION 188f.** 20.115 (7) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***-0091/5.3* SECTION 189.** 20.115 (7) (qc) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.115 (7) (qc) *Plant protection; conservation fund.* From the conservation
15 fund, the amounts in the schedule for plant protection, including nursery regulation
16 and control of plant pests.

17 ***b0275/2.1* SECTION 189e.** 20.115 (7) (uc) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.115 (7) (uc) *Pesticide sales and use reporting system administration.* From
19 the agrichemical management fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in
20 the schedule for the development and administration of the pesticide sales and use
21 reporting system under s. 94.695.

22 ***b0275/2.1* SECTION 189g.** 20.115 (7) (ue) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.115 (7) (ue) *Pesticide sales and use reporting system development.* From the
24 environmental fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to

1 contract for assistance in developing the pesticide sales and use reporting system
2 under s. 94.695.

3 ***-0103/1.2* SECTION 190.** 20.115 (8) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.115 (8) (g) *Gifts and grants.* Except as provided in ~~sub.~~ subs. (2) (gb) ~~or~~, (3)
5 (ga), (4) (i) and (7) (gb), all moneys received from gifts and grants to carry out the
6 purposes for which made.

7 ***-0098/1.1* SECTION 191.** 20.115 (8) (ga) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.115 (8) (ga) *Milk standards program.* All moneys received as payment for
9 milk standards produced and used in the calibration and verification of instruments
10 used for milk component testing and related costs for the milk standards program.
11 ~~On June 30, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993 and 1994, the department shall make payments,~~
12 ~~of at least \$10,000 each year, to the general fund from this appropriation for the~~
13 ~~purpose of reimbursing milk standards program start-up costs. The payments shall~~
14 ~~total an amount equal to \$142,200 by June 30, 1994.~~

15 ***-0099/1.1* SECTION 192.** 20.115 (8) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.115 (8) (j) *Electronic processing.* All moneys received under s. 93.06 (1n) to
17 be used for electronic processing authorized under s. 93.06 (1n) (a) and (b).

18 ***-0094/2.1* SECTION 193.** 20.115 (8) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.115 (8) (k) *Computer system equipment, staff and services.* The amounts in
20 the schedule for the costs of computer system equipment, staff and services. All
21 moneys transferred for this purpose from ~~pars. (ga), (gm), (h), (ha), (i), (kp), (ks), (m)~~
22 ~~and (pz) and subs. (1) (g), (gb), (gh), (gm), (hm), (j), (jm), (m), (r) and (s), (2) (g), (ha),~~
23 ~~(j), (k) and (m), (3) (g), (h), (i), (j), (ja), (L) and (m) and (7) (g), (ga), (gm), (k) and (m)~~
24 received from the department for those purposes shall be credited to this
25 appropriation account.

1 ***b0365/2.5* SECTION 193m.** 20.115 (8) (kt) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***b0466/1.1* SECTION 195c.** 20.143 (1) (br) (title) of the statutes is amended to
3 read:

4 20.143 (1) (br) (title) *Brownfields and groundwater contamination grant*
5 *program; general purpose revenue.*

6 ***-2072/2.1* SECTION 196.** 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
7 Wisconsin Act 237, section 24, and 1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 1c, is repealed
8 and recreated to read:

9 20.143 (1) (c) *Wisconsin development fund; grants, loans, reimbursements and*
10 *assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under ss. 560.081 (3),
11 560.145, 560.16 and 560.175; for grants and loans under ss. 560.62, 560.63 and
12 560.66; for loans under s. 560.147; for reimbursements under s. 560.167; for
13 providing assistance under s. 560.06; for the costs specified in s. 560.607; for the loan
14 under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (4); and for the grants under
15 1995 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9116 (7gg), 1995 Wisconsin Act 119, section 2 (1), 1997
16 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (6g), and 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section
17 9110 (5) and (6e). Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated in each
18 of fiscal years 1997–98 and 1998–99 for providing the assistance under s. 560.06 (1).
19 Notwithstanding s. 560.607, of the amounts in the schedule, \$125,000 shall be
20 allocated in each of 4 consecutive fiscal years, beginning with fiscal year 1998–99,
21 for grants and loans under s. 560.62 (1) (a).

22 ***-0824/9.1* SECTION 197.** 20.143 (1) (df) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143
23 (1) (kf) and amended to read:

24 20.143 (1) (kf) *American Indian economic development; technical assistance.*
25 The amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 560.875 (1). All moneys transferred

1 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6f. shall be credited to this
2 appropriation account.

3 ***-0824/9.2* SECTION 198.** 20.143 (1) (dg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143
4 (1) (kg) and amended to read:

5 20.143 (1) (kg) *American Indian economic development; liaison.* The amounts
6 in the schedule for the American Indian economic liaison program under s. 560.87,
7 other than for grants under s. 560.87 (6). All moneys transferred from the
8 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account.

10 ***-0824/9.3* SECTION 199.** 20.143 (1) (dh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143
11 (1) (kh) and amended to read:

12 20.143 (1) (kh) *American Indian economic development; liaison — grants.* The
13 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 560.87 (6). All moneys transferred from
14 the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6h. shall be credited to this
15 appropriation account.

16 ***-1581/2.1* SECTION 202.** 20.143 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143
17 (1) (kr) and amended to read:

18 20.143 (1) (kr) *Physician and health care provider loan assistance programs,*
19 *repayments and contract.* ~~As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the~~
20 ~~schedule~~ All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
21 (hm) 6r. and all moneys transferred under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
22 9210 (1), for loan repayments under ss. 560.183 and 560.184 and for contracting
23 under ss. 560.183 (8) and 560.184 (7).

24 ***-0824/9.4* SECTION 203.** 20.143 (1) (id) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.143 (1) (id) *Gaming economic diversification grants and loans; repayments.*
2 The amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.138. All moneys
3 received in repayment of loans under s. 560.138 shall be credited to this
4 appropriation account.

5 *~~2072/2.2~~* **SECTION 204.** 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.143 (1) (ie) *Wisconsin development fund, repayments.* All moneys received
7 in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.147, s.
8 560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., subch. V of ch. 560 except s. 560.65, 1989
9 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (1m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (2m),
10 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (3gx), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (7f),
11 and 1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d), and 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),
12 section 9110 (4), to be used for grants and loans under subch. V of ch. 560 except s.
13 560.65, for loans under s. 560.147, for grants under ~~s. ss. 560.081 (3), 560.16, 560.175~~
14 and 560.25, for assistance under s. 560.06 (2), for the loans loan under 1997
15 ~~Wisconsin Act 27~~ 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (7f), ~~and 1997~~
16 ~~Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d) (4),~~ and for reimbursements under s. 560.167.

17 *~~0824/9.5~~* **SECTION 205.** 20.143 (1) (ig) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.143 (1) (ig) *Gaming economic development grants and loans; repayments.*
19 The amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.137. All moneys
20 received in repayment of loans under s. 560.137 shall be credited to this
21 appropriation account.

22 *~~0824/9.6~~* **SECTION 207.** 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development grants and loans.* The amounts
24 in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.137, for marketing the program
25 under s. 560.137, for the grants under s. 560.139, for the grants to Brown County

1 under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (1), and for the grant under 1999
2 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (6c). From this appropriation, the
3 department may expend in each fiscal year for marketing the program under s.
4 560.137 no more than the difference between \$100,000 and the amount that the
5 department spends in the same fiscal year from the appropriation under par. (km)
6 for marketing the program under s. 560.138. All moneys transferred from the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this
8 appropriation account.

9 *~~0824/9.7~~* SECTION 208. 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes, as created by 1999
10 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

11 20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development grants and loans.* The amounts
12 in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.137, for marketing the program
13 under s. 560.137, and for the grants under s. 560.139, ~~for the grants to Brown County~~
14 ~~under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110, and for the grant under 1999~~
15 ~~Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (6e).~~ From this appropriation, the
16 department may expend in each fiscal year for marketing the program under s.
17 560.137 no more than the difference between \$100,000 and the amount that the
18 department spends in the same fiscal year from the appropriation under par. (km)
19 for marketing the program under s. 560.138. All moneys transferred from the
20 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this
21 appropriation account.

22 *~~0824/9.8~~* SECTION 209. 20.143 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.143 (1) (km) *Gaming economic diversification grants and loans.* The
24 amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.138, for marketing the
25 program under s. 560.138 and for the grants under s. 560.139. From this

1 appropriation, the department may expend in each fiscal year for marketing the
2 program under s. 560.138 no more than the difference between \$100,000 and the
3 amount that the department spends in the same fiscal year from the appropriation
4 under par. (kj) for marketing the program under s. 560.137. All moneys transferred
5 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6m. shall be credited to this
6 appropriation account.

7 *b0466/1.3* SECTION 212c. 20.143 (1) (qm) (title) of the statutes is amended
8 to read:

9 20.143 (1) (qm) (title) *Brownfields and groundwater contamination grant*
10 *program; environmental fund.*

11 *-2156/1* SECTION 213. 20.143 (1) (s) of the statutes is repealed.

12 *-2156/1* SECTION 214. 20.143 (1) (sm) of the statutes is repealed.

13 *b0238/4.2* SECTION 216g. 20.143 (3) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.143 (3) (j) *Safety and building operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
15 the purposes of ~~subchs. I, II, III, IV and VI of ch. chs. 101, chs. 145 and 168 and ss.~~
16 236.12 (2) (a), 236.13 (1) (d) and (2m) and 236.335. All moneys received under ch. 145
17 and ss. 101.177 (4) (a) 4., 101.178, 101.19, 101.63 (9), 101.654 (3), 101.73 (12), 101.82
18 (4), 101.9205 (3), 101.9208 (1) and (3) to (10), 101.9213 (8), 101.9223, 101.935,
19 101.951 (2), 101.952 (2), 101.955 (2), 101.973 (7) and 236.12 (7) shall be credited to
20 this appropriation.

21 *b0344/3.6* SECTION 216m. 20.143 (3) (Lm) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.143 (3) (Lm) *Petroleum storage remedial action fees.* The amounts in the
23 schedule for the administration of ss. 101.143 and 101.144. All moneys received
24 under s. 101.143 (2) (L) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

25 *-1432/7.39* SECTION 217. 20.143 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.143 (3) (s) *Petroleum inspection fund — revenue obligation proceeds.* As a
2 continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations that are issued
3 under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, authorized under s. 101.143 (9m) and deposited in a
4 fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), to provide for reserves and for
5 expenses of issuance and management of the revenue obligations, and the remainder
6 to be transferred to the petroleum inspection fund for the purposes of the petroleum
7 storage remedial action program under s. 101.143. Estimated disbursements under
8 this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule under s. 20.005.

9 *–1432/7.40* SECTION 218. 20.143 (3) (t) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.143 (3) (t) *Petroleum inspection fund — revenue obligation repayment.* From
11 the petroleum inspection fund, a sum sufficient to repay the fund in the state
12 treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), or the separate and distinct fund outside the state
13 treasury under s. 18.562 (3) and (5) (e), the amount needed to retire revenue
14 obligations issued under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 101.143 (9m).

15 *–1432/7.41* SECTION 219. 20.143 (3) (u) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.143 (3) (u) *Revenue obligation debt service — petroleum inspection fund.*
17 From the fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), all moneys received
18 by the fund for the purpose of the retirement of revenue obligations, providing for
19 reserves and for operations relating to the management and retirement of revenue
20 obligations issued under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 101.143 (9m).
21 All moneys received by the fund are irrevocably appropriated in accordance with
22 subch. II of ch. 18 and further established in resolutions authorizing the issuance of
23 the revenue obligations and setting forth the distribution of funds to be received
24 thereafter. Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in
25 the schedule under s. 20.005.

1 ***-1432/7.42*** SECTION 220. 20.143 (3) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.143 (3) (v) *Petroleum storage environmental remedial action; awards.*

3 Biennially, from the petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule to pay
4 awards under s. 101.143 and, legal costs incurred under s. 101.143 (7m), amounts
5 to reduce principal of outstanding revenue obligations issued pursuant to s. 101.143
6 (9m) and, if the department promulgates rules under s. 101.143 (2) (i) 1., to purchase,
7 or provide funding to purchase, insurance described in s. 101.143 (2) (i) 2.

8 ***-1432/7.43*** SECTION 221. 20.143 (3) (vb) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.143 (3) (vb) *Petroleum storage environmental remedial action revenue*
10 *bonding; awards.* From the petroleum inspection fund, a sum sufficient not to exceed
11 the net proceeds of special fund obligations issued pursuant to s. 101.143 (9m) to pay
12 awards under s. 101.143 (4) and legal costs incurred under s. 101.143 (7m).
13 Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule
14 under s. 20.005.

15 ***b0365/2.6*** SECTION 221m. 20.143 (4) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-1836/2.2*** SECTION 222. 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.144 (1) (g) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for the
18 general program operations of the department of financial institutions. Except as
19 provided in pars.(a), (h), (i) and (u), all moneys received by the department, other
20 than by the office of credit unions, the division of banking and the division of savings
21 and loan, and 88% of all moneys received by the department's division of banking and
22 the department's division of savings and loan shall be credited to this appropriation,
23 but any balance at the close of a fiscal year ~~exceeding 10% of the previous fiscal year's~~
24 ~~expenditures~~ under this appropriation shall lapse to the general fund. Annually,

1 \$200,000 of the amounts received under this appropriation account shall be
2 transferred to the appropriation account under s.20.575 (1) (g).

3 ***-0817/1.1* SECTION 225.** 20.155 (1) (Lb) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.155 (1) (Lb) *Gifts for stray voltage program.* All moneys received from gifts
5 and grants for the purpose of the stray voltage program to carry out the purpose for
6 which received.

7 ***-0817/1.2* SECTION 226.** 20.155 (1) (Lm) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.155 (1) (Lm) *Consumer education and awareness.* All moneys received from
9 gifts, grants, orders, judgments and settlements for consumer education and
10 awareness to carry out the purpose for which received.

11 ***b0346/1.1* SECTION 226c.** 20.155 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.155 (1) (q) *Universal telecommunications service.* ~~Biennially, from~~ From the
13 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule for the promotion of universal
14 telecommunications service for the purposes specified in s. 196.218 (5) (a) 1. to 4., 8.
15 and 9.

16 ***b0419/1.1* SECTION 226e.** 20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.165 (1) (i) *Examinations; general program operations.* All Ninety percent
18 of all moneys received under s. 440.05 (1) (b) for the purposes of preparing,
19 administering and grading examinations. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), any
20 unencumbered balance in this appropriation account, excluding any amount
21 specified by the secretary of administration that is reserved for the payment of future
22 employe compensation or fringe benefit costs, at the end of each fiscal year which
23 exceeds 30% of the estimated amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that
24 fiscal year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (g).

1 ***b0610/1.1* SECTION 226g.** 20.215 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
2 Wisconsin Act 237, is amended to read:

3 20.215 (1) (b) *State aid for the arts.* The amounts in the schedule for
4 grants-in-aid or contract payments to groups, individuals, organizations and
5 institutions by the arts board under s. 44.53 (1) (f) and (2) (a) ~~and~~, for grants and loans
6 related to arts incubators under s. 44.60 and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act
7 ... (this act), section 9105 (1c).

8 ***b0604/1.1* SECTION 226m.** 20.215 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.215 (1) (e) *High Point fund.* The amounts in the schedule for a grant to the
10 Milwaukee Foundation, Inc., for deposit in the High Point fund under s. 44.53 (1) (j).

11 ***b0365/2.7* SECTION 226p.** 20.215 (1) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***-1290/4.1* SECTION 227.** 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.215 (1) (km) *State aid for the arts; Indian gaming receipts.* The amounts in
14 the schedule for grants-in-aid or contract payments to American Indian groups,
15 individuals, organizations and institutions under s. 44.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am). All
16 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall
17 be credited to this appropriation account.

18 ***-1696/7.8* SECTION 228.** 20.218 of the statutes is created to read:

19 **20.218 Public broadcasting corporation.** There is appropriated to the
20 broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), for the following costs:

21 **(1) EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING AND TRANSMISSION.** (a) *General program*
22 *operations.* The amounts in the schedule for educational programming for the
23 elementary and secondary schools in this state and for transmission to remote and
24 underserved areas of the state.

25 ***b0682/3.13* SECTION 229m.** 20.225 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.225 (1) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule to
2 carry out its functions other than programming under ss. 39.11 and 39.13. If the
3 secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
4 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the board
5 to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective
6 date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration
7 under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph.

8 ***b0682/3.13* SECTION 230m.** 20.225 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.225 (1) (b) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
10 for fuel, heat and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and
11 16.895, by or on behalf of the board, and to repay to the energy efficiency fund loans
12 made to the board under s. 16.847 (6). If the secretary of administration determines
13 that the federal communications commission has approved the transfer of all
14 broadcasting licenses held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined
15 in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective date of the last license transferred as
16 determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be
17 encumbered under this paragraph.

18 ***b0682/3.13* SECTION 231m.** 20.225 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.225 (1) (c) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient to reimburse
20 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
21 the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement or improvement of facilities
22 approved by the building commission for operation by the educational
23 communications board. If the secretary of administration determines that the
24 federal communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting
25 licenses held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2),

1 on and after the effective date of the last license transferred as determined by the
2 secretary of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under
3 this paragraph.

4 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 232m. 20.225 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.225 (1) (d) *Milwaukee area technical college* Area Technical College. The
6 amounts in the schedule to contract with Milwaukee ~~area technical college~~ Area
7 Technical College under s. 39.11 (18). If the secretary of administration determines
8 that the federal communications commission has approved the transfer of all
9 broadcasting licenses held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined
10 in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective date of the last license transferred as
11 determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be
12 encumbered under this paragraph.

13 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 233m. 20.225 (1) (eg) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.225 (1) (eg) *Transmitter construction*. As a continuing appropriation, the
15 amounts in the schedule to construct national weather service transmitters. If the
16 secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
17 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the board
18 to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective
19 date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration
20 under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph.

21 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 234m. 20.225 (1) (er) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.225 (1) (er) *Transmitter operation*. The amounts in the schedule to operate
23 the transmitter constructed with moneys appropriated under par. (eg). If the
24 secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
25 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the board

1 to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective
2 date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration
3 under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph.

4 ***b0682/3.13* SECTION 235m.** 20.225 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.225 (1) (f) *Programming.* The amounts in the schedule for programming
6 under s. 39.11. If the secretary of administration determines that the federal
7 communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses
8 held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and
9 after the effective date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary
10 of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this
11 paragraph.

12 ***b0682/3.13* SECTION 236m.** 20.225 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.225 (1) (g) *Gifts, grants, contracts and leases.* All moneys received from
14 gifts, grants, contracts and the lease of excess capacity to carry out the purposes for
15 which received. If the secretary of administration determines that the federal
16 communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses
17 held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and
18 after the effective date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary
19 of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this
20 paragraph.

21 ***b0682/3.13* SECTION 237m.** 20.225 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.225 (1) (h) *Instructional material.* The amounts in the schedule for
23 providing instructional materials under s. 39.11 (16). All moneys received from the
24 sale of instructional material under s. 39.11 (16) and all moneys received under s.
25 39.115 (1) shall be credited to this appropriation. If the secretary of administration

1 determines that the federal communications commission has approved the transfer
2 of all broadcasting licenses held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as
3 defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective date of the last license transferred
4 as determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may
5 be encumbered under this paragraph.

6 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 238m. 20.225 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.225 (1) (k) *Funds received from other state agencies.* All moneys received
8 from other state agencies to carry out the purposes for which received. If the
9 secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
10 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the board
11 to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective
12 date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration
13 under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph.

14 *b0365/2.8* SECTION 239m. 20.225 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

15 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 240m. 20.225 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.225 (1) (kb) *Emergency weather warning system operation.* From the
17 moneys received by the department of administration for the provision of state
18 telecommunications and data processing services and sale of telecommunications
19 and data processing inventory items primarily to state agencies, the amounts in the
20 schedule for the operation of the emergency weather warning system under s. 39.11
21 (21). If the secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
22 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the board
23 to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective
24 date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration
25 under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph.

1 ***b0682/3.13* SECTION 241m.** 20.225 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.225 (1) (m) *Federal grants.* All moneys received from the federal
3 government as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for the purposes for which
4 made and received. If the secretary of administration determines that the federal
5 communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses
6 held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and
7 after the effective date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary
8 of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this
9 paragraph.

10 ***-1518/3.1* SECTION 242.** 20.235 (1) (fb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.235
11 (1) (k) and amended to read:

12 20.235 (1) (k) *Indian student assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the
13 schedule to carry out the purposes of s. 39.38. All moneys transferred from the
14 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4i. shall be credited to this
15 appropriation account.

16 ***-1517/4.1* SECTION 244.** 20.235 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.235 (1) (km) *Wisconsin higher education grants; tribal college students.*
18 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin higher education grant
19 program under s. 39.435 for tribal college students, except for grants awarded under
20 s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
21 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

22 ***b0365/2.9* SECTION 244m.** 20.235 (2) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***b0174/3.4* SECTION 245m.** 20.235 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 20.485
24 (5), and 20.485 (5) (g), as renumbered, is amended to read:

1 20.485 (5) (g) *Proprietary school programs*. The amounts in the schedule for
2 the examination and approval of proprietary school programs. All moneys received
3 from the issuance of solicitor's permits under s. ~~39.51~~ 45.54 (8) and fees under s. ~~39.51~~
4 45.54 (10) shall be credited to this appropriation.

5 ***b0157/1.1* SECTION 246m.** 20.245 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***-1290/4.2* SECTION 247.** 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.245 (2) (km) *Northern Great Lakes Center*. The amounts in the schedule for
8 the operation of the Northern Great Lakes Center. All moneys transferred from the
9 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. shall be credited to this
10 appropriation account.

11 ***b0611/1.1* SECTION 247d.** 20.245 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.245 (3) (c) *Neenah clock tower project*. Biennially, the amounts in the
13 schedule for a grant to the city of Neenah under s. 44.02 (28). No moneys may be
14 encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2001.

15 ***b0601/1.1* SECTION 247g.** 20.245 (3) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.245 (3) (e) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates*. A sum sufficient to
17 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
18 in financing the grants under s. 44.49, and to make the payments determined by the
19 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
20 obligations incurred in financing the grants under s. 44.49.

21 ***b0601/1.1* SECTION 247k.** 20.245 (4) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***b0365/2.10* SECTION 247m.** 20.245 (4) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***-1290/4.3* SECTION 248.** 20.245 (4) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245
24 (2) (y), and 20.245 (2) (y) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

25 20.245 (2) (y) (title) *Northern Great Lakes Center; interpretive programming*.

1 ***-0977/3.1*** SECTION 249. 20.250 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***b0411/5.3*** SECTION 250m. 20.250 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.250 (1) (k) *Tobacco-related illnesses.* All moneys received from the
4 department of health and family services under s. 255.15 (3) (a) 4., for tobacco use
5 prevention and cessation activities.

6 ***-1265/7.2*** SECTION 252. 20.255 (1) (hr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255
7 (1) (kd) and amended to read:

8 20.255 (1) (kd) *Alcohol and other drug abuse program.* ~~All moneys received~~
9 ~~under s. 165.87 (1)~~ The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (2) and
10 the administration of s. 115.36 (3). All moneys transferred from the appropriation
11 account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 4. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

12 ***b0365/2.11*** SECTION 252m. 20.255 (1) (kt) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***-2030/2.1*** SECTION 253. 20.255 (2) (ac) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.255 (2) (ac) *General equalization aids.* A sum sufficient for the payment of
15 educational aids under ss. 121.08, 121.09 and 121.105 and subch. VI of ch. 121 equal
16 to \$3,318,488,800 in the 1997–98 fiscal year, equal to \$3,460,133,800 in the 1998–99
17 fiscal year and equal to the amount determined by the joint committee on finance
18 under s. 121.15 (3m) (c) in each fiscal year thereafter, less the amount appropriated
19 under par. (bi) and less the amounts paid under ss. 118.40 (2r) (e) and 119.23 (4).

20 ***-1859/2.1*** SECTION 254. 20.255 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.255 (2) (b) *Aids for special education and school age parents programs.* The
22 amounts in the schedule for the payment of aids for ~~public and private school pupils~~
23 special education and school age parents programs under ss. 115.88, 115.93 and
24 118.255.

1 ***-0976/4.1*** SECTION 256. 20.255 (2) (ci) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255
2 (2) (km) and amended to read:

3 20.255 (2) (km) *Alternative school American Indian language and culture*
4 *education aid.* The amounts in the schedule for the payment of aid to alternative
5 schools for American Indian language and culture education programs under s.
6 115.75. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
7 (hm) 11. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

8 ***-2039/4.1*** SECTION 257. 20.255 (2) (cu) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.255 (2) (cu) *Achievement guarantee contracts.* The amounts in the schedule
10 for aid to school districts and the program evaluation under s. 118.43. No funds may
11 be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, ~~2003~~ 2005.

12 ***-2156/1*** SECTION 258. 20.255 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***-2156/1*** SECTION 259. 20.255 (2) (dc) of the statutes is repealed.

14 ***-0674/1.1*** SECTION 260. 20.255 (2) (dm) (title) of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 20.255 (2) (dm) (title) *Grants for ~~early~~ alcohol and other drug abuse prevention*
17 *and intervention programs.*

18 ***b0607/3.1*** SECTION 261m. 20.255 (2) (ec) of the statutes is repealed.

19 ***-2156/1*** SECTION 262. 20.255 (2) (ed) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-0674/1.2*** SECTION 265. 20.255 (2) (fy) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-1265/7.3*** SECTION 266. 20.255 (2) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255
22 (2) (kd) and amended to read:

23 20.255 (2) (kd) *Aid for alcohol and other drug abuse programs.* ~~All moneys~~
24 ~~received under s. 165.87 (1)~~ The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36

1 (3). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 5.
2 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

3 *b0507/1.2* SECTION 266m. 20.255 (2) (kh) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.255 (2) (kh) *Head start supplement; federal block grant aids.* All moneys
5 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3) (md) for the head start
6 supplement under s. 115.3615.

7 *-2024/3.2* SECTION 267. 20.255 (2) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:
8 20.255 (2) (kp) *Aid to Milwaukee Public Schools; federal block grant aids.* The
9 amounts in the schedule for aid to the school district operating under ch. 119 under
10 ss. 119.72 and 119.82, to be distributed according to the spending plan under s.
11 119.80. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3)
12 (md) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 *-1732/1.1* SECTION 268. 20.255 (3) (cb) of the statutes is repealed.

14 *-2156/1* SECTION 269. 20.255 (3) (ed) of the statutes is repealed.

15 *-1922/5.5* SECTION 270. 20.255 (3) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445
16 (7) (ef) and amended to read:

17 20.445 (7) (ef) *School-to-work programs for children at risk.* The amounts in
18 the schedule for grants to nonprofit organizations under s. ~~118.153 (3m)~~ 106.13 (4m).

19 *b0379/2.1* SECTION 270m. 20.255 (3) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.255 (3) (q) *Periodical and reference information data bases.* From the
21 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to contract for periodical and
22 reference information data bases under s. 115.28 (26).

23 *-1769/2.1* SECTION 271. 20.275 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.275 (1) (b) *Foreign language instruction grants.* The amounts in the
25 schedule for foreign language instruction grants under s. 44.72 (5).

1 ***-0249/1.1*** SECTION 272. 20.275 (1) (er) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.275 (1) (er) *Principal, interest and rebates; general purpose revenue — public*
3 *library boards.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
4 principal and interest costs incurred in financing subsidized educational technology
5 infrastructure loans financial assistance to public library boards under s. 44.72 (4)
6 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission
7 under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid
8 under par. (hb).

9 ***-0249/1.2*** SECTION 273. 20.275 (1) (es) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.275 (1) (es) *Principal, interest and rebates; general purpose revenue — school*
11 *districts.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
12 and interest costs incurred in financing subsidized educational technology
13 infrastructure loans financial assistance to school districts under s. 44.72 (4) and to
14 make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission under s.
15 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid under par.
16 (h).

17 ***b0326/1.1*** SECTION 273m. 20.275 (1) (et) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.275 (1) (et) *Educational technology training and technical assistance*
19 *grants.* ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule for grants to cooperative
20 educational service agencies and consortia under s. 44.72 (1).

21 ***-0248/2.1*** SECTION 274. 20.275 (1) (fs) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***b0328/6.1*** SECTION 274m. 20.275 (1) (gf) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.275 (1) (gf) *Payments from telecommunications carriers; school districts.* All
24 moneys received from telecommunications carriers in lieu of discounted service to
25 school districts under 47 USC 254 to make payments to telecommunications

1 providers under contracts with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7)
2 (a) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to make grants to school districts under s. 44.73 (6).
3 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), the amount expended under this paragraph and
4 par. (s), in the aggregate, may not exceed the amounts in the schedule for par. (s).

5 ***b0328/6.1* SECTION 274r.** 20.275 (1) (gg) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.275 (1) (gg) *Payments from telecommunications carriers; libraries.* All
7 moneys received from telecommunications carriers in lieu of discounted service to
8 libraries under 47 USC 254 to make payments to telecommunications providers
9 under contracts with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7) (b).
10 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), the amount expended under this paragraph and
11 par. (t), in the aggregate, may not exceed the amounts in the schedule for par. (t).

12 ***b0328/6.1* SECTION 274t.** 20.275 (1) (gh) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.275 (1) (gh) *Payments from telecommunications carriers; private schools.*
14 All moneys received from telecommunications carriers in lieu of discounted service
15 to private schools under 47 USC 254 to make payments to telecommunications
16 providers under contracts with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7)
17 (c) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to make grants to private schools under s. 44.73 (6).
18 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), the amount expended under this paragraph and
19 par. (tm), in the aggregate, may not exceed the amounts in the schedule for par. (tm).

20 ***-0251/2.1* SECTION 275.** 20.275 (1) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.275 (1) (gm) *Wisconsin advanced telecommunications foundation services.*
22 All moneys received from the Wisconsin advanced telecommunications foundation
23 to provide administrative services to the Wisconsin advanced telecommunications
24 foundation under contracts under s. 44.71 (2) (bm).

25 ***-0249/1.3* SECTION 276.** 20.275 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.275 (1) (h) *Principal, interest and rebates; program revenue — school*
2 *districts.* All moneys received under s. 44.72 (4) (c) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
3 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing ~~subsidized~~
4 educational technology infrastructure loans financial assistance to school districts
5 under s. 44.72 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
6 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

7 ***-0249/1.4*** SECTION 277. 20.275 (1) (hb) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.275 (1) (hb) *Principal, interest and rebates; program revenue — public*
9 *library boards.* All moneys received under s. 44.72 (4) (c) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1)
10 (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing ~~subsidized~~
11 educational technology infrastructure loans financial assistance to public library
12 boards under s. 44.72 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
13 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

14 ***-0251/2.2*** SECTION 278. 20.275 (1) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.275 (1) (L) *Equipment purchases and leases.* All moneys received from
16 school districts, cooperative educational service agencies and public educational
17 institutions for the purchase or lease of educational technology equipment under s.
18 44.71 (2) ~~(h)~~ (a) 8., for the purpose of purchasing such equipment.

19 ***b0328/6.2*** SECTION 279m. 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.275 (1) (s) ~~*Educational telecommunications*~~ *Telecommunications access*
21 *support; school districts, cooperative educational service agencies and technical*
22 *college districts.* Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the
23 schedule to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with
24 the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7) (a) to the extent that the
25 amounts due are not paid from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under par. (gf) and

1 s. 20.505 (1) (is) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to the extent that the amounts due school
2 districts are not paid from the appropriation under par. (gf), to make grants to school
3 districts under s. 196.218 (4r) (g) 44.73 (6).

4 *b0328/6.2* SECTION 280m. 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.275 (1) (t) ~~Educational telecommunications~~ Telecommunications access
6 ~~support; private and technical colleges and public library boards~~ libraries.

7 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
8 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
9 administration under s. 16.974 (7) (b) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
10 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under par. (gg) and s. 20.505 (1) (is).

11 *b0328/6.2* SECTION 281m. 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.275 (1) (tm) ~~Educational telecommunications~~ Telecommunications access
13 ~~support; private schools.~~ Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts
14 in the schedule to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts
15 with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7) (c) to the extent that the
16 amounts due are not paid from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under par. (gh) and
17 s. 20.505 (1) (is) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to the extent that the amounts due private
18 schools are not paid from the appropriation under par. (gh), to make grants to private
19 schools under s. 196.218 (4r) (g) 44.73 (6).

20 *-1507/3.2* SECTION 283. 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.275 (1) (tu) Telecommunications access; state schools. Biennially, from the
22 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
23 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
24 administration under s. 16.974 (7) (d) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
25 from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (kL).

1 ***b0330/1.1* SECTION 283m.** 20.275 (1) (u) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***-0977/3.2* SECTION 285.** 20.285 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.285 (1) (b) *Area health education ~~center~~ centers.* The amounts in the
4 schedule ~~for the~~ to operate and implement jointly with the Medical College of
5 Wisconsin area health education ~~center at the University of Wisconsin–Madison~~
6 under s. 36.25 (37) centers and projects. Beginning October 1, 1999, the area health
7 education centers and projects shall be implemented and operated solely by the
8 board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System.

9 ***b0430/2.1* SECTION 286m.** 20.285 (1) (er) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.285 (1) (er) *Grants for study abroad.* The amounts in the schedule for grants
11 for study abroad under s. 36.36.

12 ***-1079/1.1* SECTION 290.** 20.285 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***-1079/1.2* SECTION 291.** 20.285 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.285 (1) (h) *Auxiliary enterprises.* Except as provided under ~~par. (gm) and~~
15 subs. (5) (i) and (6) (g), all moneys received by the university of Wisconsin system for
16 or on account of any housing facility, commons, dining halls, cafeteria, student union,
17 athletic activities, stationery stand or bookstore, parking facilities or car fleet, or
18 such other auxiliary enterprise activities as the board designates and including such
19 fee revenues as allocated by the board and including such moneys received under
20 leases entered into previously with nonprofit building corporations as the board
21 designates to be receipts under this paragraph, to be used for the operation,
22 maintenance and capital expenditures of activities specified in this paragraph,
23 including the transfer of funds to pars. (kd) and (ke) and to nonprofit building
24 corporations to be used by the corporations for the retirement of existing
25 indebtedness and such other payments as may be required under existing loan

1 agreements, and for optional rental payments in addition to the mandatory rental
2 payments under the leases and subleases in connection with the providing of
3 facilities for such activities. A separate account shall be maintained for each campus
4 and extension. Upon the request of the extension or any campus within the system,
5 the board of regents may transfer surplus moneys appropriated under this
6 paragraph to the appropriation account under par. (kp).

7 *b0365/2.12* SECTION 292f. 20.285 (1) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

8 *b0408/2.1* SECTION 292m. 20.285 (1) (kf) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.285 (1) (kf) *Outdoors skills training.* The amounts in the schedule for
10 outdoors skills training under s. 29.598. All moneys transferred from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.370 (1)(mu) shall be credited to this appropriation
12 account.

13 *-1542/2.1* SECTION 293. 20.285 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.285 (1) (km) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; principal repayment and*
15 *interest.* The amounts in the schedule to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
16 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of the
17 aquaculture demonstration facility enumerated under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this
18 act), section 9107 (1) (i) 3. and to make the payments determined by the building
19 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
20 obligations incurred in financing that facility. All moneys transferred from the
21 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1c. shall be credited to this
22 appropriation account.

23 *-1542/2.2* SECTION 294. 20.285 (1) (kn) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.285 (1) (kn) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; operational costs.* The
25 amounts in the schedule for the operational costs of the aquaculture demonstration

1 facility enumerated under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9107 (1) (i) 3. All
2 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 11a.
3 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

4 ***b0411/5.5* SECTION 294g.** 20.285 (1) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.285 (1) (kr) *University of Wisconsin center for tobacco research and*
6 *intervention.* All moneys received from the department of health and family services
7 under s. 255.15 (3) (a) 1., to advance the work of the tobacco research and
8 intervention center at the University of Wisconsin–Madison in developing new
9 educational programs to discourage tobacco use, determining the most effective
10 strategies for preventing tobacco use and expanding smoking cessation programs
11 throughout the state.

12 ***b0519/4.6* SECTION 294m.** 20.285 (1) (ks) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.285 (1) (ks) *Extension local planning program.* The amounts in the schedule
14 for the University of Wisconsin–Extension local planning program under s. 36.11
15 (37) and for development of a model ordinance for traditional neighborhood
16 development under s. 66.034. All moneys transferred from the appropriation
17 account under s. 20.505 (1) (kh) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

18 ***b0682/3.16* SECTION 294r.** 20.285 (1) (La) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.285 (1) (La) *Public broadcasting.* All moneys received from the
20 broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), for the purpose of providing
21 services to such corporation under an agreement under s. 36.25 (5) (c) 2.

22 ***b0482/2.1* SECTION 295m.** 20.285 (1) (qd) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.285 (1) (qd) *Ginseng research.* Biennially, from the agricultural
24 management fund, the amounts in the schedule to research the properties of ginseng

1 that grows in this state. No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after
2 June 30, 2001.

3 *b0365/2.13* SECTION 297m. 20.285 (3) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

4 *-2156/1* SECTION 298. 20.285 (4) (de) of the statutes is repealed.

5 *-2156/1* SECTION 299. 20.292 (1) (cm) of the statutes is repealed.

6 *b0179/1.1* SECTION 299m. 20.292 (1) (cw) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.292 (1) (cw) *La Crosse Health Science Center*. The amounts in the schedule
8 for Western Wisconsin Technical College's share of the costs of the La Crosse Health
9 Science Center. No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation after June
10 30, 2001.

11 *-1111/1.1* SECTION 300. 20.292 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.292 (1) (d) *State aid for technical colleges; statewide guide*. The amounts in
13 the schedule for state aids for technical college districts and technical colleges,
14 including area schools and programs established and maintained under the
15 supervision of the board ~~to be distributed~~, under s. 38.28 (2) (b), and for production
16 and distribution of the statewide guide under s. 38.04 (18). Of the amount in the
17 schedule for each fiscal year not exceeding \$50,000 may be spent by the board to
18 match federal funds made available for technical education by any act of congress for
19 the purposes set forth in such act and no more than \$125,000 may be spent by the
20 board to produce and distribute the statewide guide under s. 38.04 (18). If, in any
21 fiscal year, actual program fees raised under s. 38.24 (1m) exceed board estimates,
22 the increase shall be used to offset actual district aidable cost.

23 *-2007/1.1* SECTION 302. 20.292 (1) (gt) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.292 (1) (gt) *Telecommunications retraining*. All moneys received under s.
2 38.42 (4) to fund telecommunications retraining grants under s. 38.42 (5). This
3 paragraph does not apply after June 30, ~~1999~~ 2000.

4 ***b0365/2.14* SECTION 302m.** 20.292 (1) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

5 ***b0307/3.3* SECTION 303g.** 20.315 (1) (g) and (ka) of the statutes are repealed.

6 ***b0310/1.4* SECTION 303m.** 20.320 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.320 (1) (c) *Principal repayment and interest — clean water fund program.*

8 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
9 interest costs incurred in transferring moneys from s. 20.866 (2) (tc) to the
10 environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund program
11 under s. 281.58 and the urban storm water loan program under s. 281.595.

12 ***b0310/1.4* SECTION 303p.** 20.320 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.320 (1) (q) *Clean water fund program revenue obligation funding.* As a
14 continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations issued under subch.
15 II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 281.59 (4) and deposited in the fund in the
16 state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), providing for reserves and for expenses of
17 issuance and management of the revenue obligations, and the remainder to be
18 transferred to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean
19 water fund program under s. 281.58 and the urban storm water loan program under
20 s. 281.595. Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in
21 the schedule under s. 20.005.

22 ***b0310/1.4* SECTION 303q.** 20.320 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.320 (1) (s) *Clean water fund program financial assistance.* From the
24 environmental improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the purposes of providing

1 clean water fund program financial assistance under s. 281.58 and urban storm
2 water loan program assistance under s. 281.595.

3 *b0310/1.4* SECTION 303s. 20.320 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.320 (1) (t) *Principal repayment and interest — clean water fund program*
5 *bonds.* From the environmental improvement fund, the amounts in the schedule to
6 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
7 in transferring moneys from s. 20.866 (2) (tc) to the environmental improvement
8 fund for the purposes of the clean water fund program under s. 281.58 and the urban
9 storm water loan program under s. 281.595. Fifty percent of all moneys received
10 from municipalities as payment of interest on loans or portions of loans under ~~s. ss.~~
11 281.58 and 281.595 the revenues of which have not been pledged to secure revenue
12 obligations shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 *b0310/1.4* SECTION 303u. 20.320 (1) (x) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.320 (1) (x) *Clean water fund program financial assistance; federal.* From
15 the clean water fund program federal revolving loan fund account in the
16 environmental improvement fund, all moneys received from the federal government
17 to provide financial assistance under the clean water fund program under s. 281.58
18 and under the urban storm water loan program under s. 281.595, as authorized by
19 the governor under s. 16.54, except moneys appropriated under par. (y), for financial
20 assistance under the clean water fund program under s. 281.58 and under the urban
21 storm water loan program under s. 281.595.

22 *-1856/2.1* SECTION 304. 20.320 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.320 (3) PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEM PROGRAM. (q) *Private sewage system loans.*
24 From the environmental improvement fund, as a continuing appropriation, the

1 amounts in the schedule for private sewage system replacement or rehabilitation
2 loans under s. 145.245 (12m).

3 ***b0365/2.15* SECTION 305m.** 20.360 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ***-0187/1.1* SECTION 306.** 20.370 (1) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.370 (1) (ct) *Timber sales contracts — repair and reimbursement costs.* All
6 moneys received by the department as sureties under s. 28.05 (1) to be used to repair
7 damage and recover costs incurred by the improper performance of timber sales
8 contracts and to reimburse persons who provide sureties as provided in s. 28.05 (1).

9 ***b0389/1.1* SECTION 306m.** 20.370 (1) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.370 (1) (fs) *Endangered resources — voluntary payments; sales, leases and*
11 *fees.* As a continuing appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated
12 under ~~s. ss. 71.10 (5) (b) and 71.30 (10) (b)~~, the net amounts certified under ~~s. ss. 71.10~~
13 ~~(5) (h) 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3.~~, all moneys received from the sale or lease of resources
14 derived from the land in the state natural areas system and all moneys received from
15 fees collected under ss. 23.27 (3) (b), 29.563 (10) and 341.14 (6r) (b) 5., for the purposes
16 of the endangered resources program, as defined under ~~s. ss. 71.10 (5) (a) 2. and 71.30~~
17 ~~(10) (a) 2.~~ Three percent of the moneys certified under ~~s. ss. 71.10 (5) (h) 4. and 71.30~~
18 ~~(10) (h) 3.~~ in each fiscal year, but not exceed \$100,000, and 3% of the fees received
19 under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 5. in each fiscal year shall be allocated for wildlife damage
20 control and payment of claims for damage associated with endangered or threatened
21 species, except that this combined allocation may not exceed \$100,000 per fiscal year.

22 ***-1259/2.1* SECTION 307.** 20.370 (1) (hk) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (1) (hk) *Elk management.* From the general fund, the amounts in the
24 schedule for the costs associated with the management of the elk population in this
25 state and for the costs associated with the transportation of elk brought into the

1 state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
2 (hm) 8g. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

3 ***-0234/1.1* SECTION 308.** 20.370 (1) (iu) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (1) (iu) *Gravel pit reclamation.* All moneys received under s. 23.20 to
5 be used to reclaim gravel pits and similar facilities on property under the jurisdiction
6 of the department of natural resources.

7 ***b0406/2.1* SECTION 308k.** 20.370 (1) (Lk) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.370 (1) (Lk) *Wild crane management.* From the general fund, the amounts
9 in the schedule for the study on crop damage by cranes under 1999 Wisconsin Act ...
10 (this act), section 9136 (10m), and for the costs associated with reintroducing
11 whooping cranes into the state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation
12 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8i. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 ***b0406/2.1* SECTION 308L.** 20.370 (1) (Lk) of the statutes, as created by 1999
14 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

15 20.370 (1) (Lk) *Wild crane management.* From the general fund, the amounts
16 in the schedule for ~~the study on crop damage by cranes under 1999 Wisconsin Act ...~~
17 ~~(this act), section 9136 (10m) and for the costs associated with reintroducing~~
18 whooping cranes into the state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation
19 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8i. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

20 ***b0283/1.1* SECTION 308m.** 20.370 (1) (Lt) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.370 (1) (Lt) *Wildlife management.* The amounts in the schedule for wildlife
22 management activities in forested areas of this state.

23 ***-0194/1.1* SECTION 309.** 20.370 (1) (mt) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (1) (mt) *Land preservation and management — endowment fund.* From
2 the natural resources land endowment fund, a sum sufficient for preserving,
3 developing, managing or maintaining land as provided in s. 23.0918 (2).

4 ***b0408/2.2* SECTION 309e.** 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
6 the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management
7 and protection of the state's fishery resources under ss. 23.09 to 23.11, 27.01, 30.203
8 and 30.277, subch. VI of ch. 77 and chs. 26, 28 and 29 and for transfers to the
9 appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kf).

10 ***-1818/3.1* SECTION 312.** 20.370 (3) (ak) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.370 (3) (ak) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety*
12 *training; service funds.* From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for
13 snowmobile enforcement operations under ss. 350.055, 350.12 (4) (a) 2m., 3. and 3m.
14 and 350.155 and for safety training and fatality reporting. All moneys transferred
15 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8k. shall be credited to this
16 appropriation account.

17 ***-1818/3.2* SECTION 313.** 20.370 (3) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.370 (3) (aq) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety*
19 *training.* The amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile account in the
20 conservation fund for state law enforcement operations ~~and~~ under ss. 350.055,
21 350.12 (4) (a) 2m., 3. and 3m. and 350.155 and for safety training and fatality
22 reporting.

23 ***b0214/2.1* SECTION 313i.** 20.370 (3) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.370 (3) (ar) *Law enforcement — boat enforcement and safety training.*
2 Annually, from the moneys received under s. 30.52 (3) and (3e), the amounts in the
3 schedule for boat law enforcement by the state and for boat safety training.

4 ***-0197/5.1* SECTION 314.** 20.370 (3) (at) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.370 (3) (at) *Education and safety programs.* Fifty percent of all moneys
6 remitted to the department of natural resources under s. 29.591 (3) and all moneys
7 remitted to the department under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 30.74 (1) (b) and 350.055 for
8 programs or courses of instruction under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 29.591, 30.74 (1) (a) and
9 350.055.

10 ***-1261/2.1* SECTION 317.** 20.370 (4) (bg) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.370 (4) (bg) *Water regulation and zoning — computer access fees.* From the
12 general fund, all moneys received under s. 23.322 from fees collected for providing
13 computer accessible information.

14 ***-1902/1.1* SECTION 318.** 20.370 (4) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.370 (4) (kk) *Fishery resources for ceded territories.* From the general fund,
16 the amounts in the schedule for the management of the state's fishery resources
17 within an area where federally recognized American Indian tribes or bands
18 domiciled in this state hold treaty-based, off-reservation rights to fish and for
19 liaison activities with these tribes or bands that relate to fishery resources. All
20 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. shall
21 be credited to this appropriation account.

22 ***b0310/1.5* SECTION 318g.** 20.370 (4) (mt) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (4) (mt) *General program operations — environmental improvement*
24 *programs; state funds.* From the environmental improvement fund, the amounts in

1 the schedule for general program operations under s. 281.58, 281.59, 281.595,
2 281.60, 281.61 or 281.62.

3 ***b0310/1.5* SECTION 318j.** 20.370 (4) (mx) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 20.370 (4) (mx) *General program operations — clean water fund program;*
5 *federal funds.* As a continuing appropriation, from the clean water fund program
6 federal revolving loan fund account in the environmental improvement fund, the
7 amounts in the schedule for general program operations of the clean water fund
8 program and the urban storm water loan program under s. ss. 281.58 or, 281.59 and
9 281.595.

10 ***b0434/2.1* SECTION 318m.** 20.370 (5) (at) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.370 (5) (at) *Ice age trail area grants.* The amounts in the schedule for the
12 ice age trail area grants under s. 23.295.

13 ***b0277/3.1* SECTION 318r.** 20.370 (5) (ay) of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.370 (5) (ay) *Resource aids — urban land conservation.* The amounts in the
15 schedule for the annual grant to a nonstock, nonprofit corporation under s. 23.0957.

16 ***-0460/1.1* SECTION 319.** 20.370 (5) (by) of the statutes is amended to read:
17 20.370 (5) (by) *Resource aids — fire suppression grants.* The amounts in the
18 schedule for grants for fire suppression clothing, supplies, equipment and vehicles
19 under s. 26.145. ~~No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after June~~
20 ~~30, 1999.~~

21 ***b0218/1.1* SECTION 319b.** 20.370 (5) (cb) of the statutes is created to read:
22 20.370 (5) (cb) *Recreation aids — snowmobile trail and area aids; general fund.*
23 From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified under
24 s. 350.12 (4) (b).

1 ***b0322/3.1* SECTION 319g.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
2 Wisconsin Act 27, section 378no, is amended to read:

3 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
4 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
5 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
6 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for activities relating
7 to aquatic nuisance species under s. 30.1255 (4) and for the engineering and
8 environmental study under s. 31.307.

9 ***b0322/3.1* SECTION 319h.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
10 Wisconsin Act 237, section 35, is amended to read:

11 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
12 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
13 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
14 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for activities relating
15 to aquatic nuisance species under s. 30.1255 (4) and for the engineering and
16 environmental study under s. 31.307.

17 ***b0322/3.1* SECTION 319j.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
18 Wisconsin Act (this act), sections 319g and 319h, is repealed and recreated to read:

19 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
20 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
21 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
22 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309 and for the engineering
23 and environmental study under s. 31.307.

24 ***-0186/1.1* SECTION 322.** 20.370 (5) (fq) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.370 (5) (fq) *Wildlife damage claims and abatement.* All moneys received
2 under ss. 29.181 (3), 29.559 (1r) (b) and 29.563 (13) and not appropriated under par.
3 (fr) and sub. (1) (Ls) to provide state aid ~~under~~ for the wildlife damage abatement
4 program under s. 29.889 (5) (c) and the wildlife damage claim program under s.
5 29.889 (7) (d) ~~and~~, for county administration costs under s. 29.889 (2) (d) and for
6 payments under s. 29.89.

7 ***b0309/3.4* SECTION 322p.** 20.370 (6) (aa) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.370 (6) (aa) *Environmental aids; nonpoint source.* Biennially, the amounts
9 in the schedule for grants and assistance under the nonpoint source water pollution
10 abatement program under s. 281.65 ~~and for transfers to the appropriation account~~
11 ~~under s. 20.115 (7) (km) as provided in s. 281.65 (4) (t).~~ Beginning in fiscal year
12 1999-2000, the department may not expend more than 50% of the funds
13 ~~appropriated under this paragraph in each fiscal year for local assistance.~~ The
14 department shall allocate \$300,000 in each fiscal year from this appropriation for
15 grants under s. 281.65 (8) (cm).

16 ***b0309/3.5* SECTION 323v.** 20.370 (6) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.370 (6) (aq) *Environmental aids — nonpoint source program.* Biennially,
18 from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for nonpoint source
19 grants and assistance under s. 281.65 ~~and for transfers to the appropriation account~~
20 ~~under s. 20.115 (7) (km) as provided in s. 281.65 (4) (t).~~

21 ***b0302/4.1* SECTION 324g.** 20.370 (6) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.370 (6) (ar) *Environmental aids — lake management grants protection.*
23 From the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the
24 schedule for ~~lake management grants and contracts~~ under s. ss. 281.68 and 281.69.

25 ***b0302/4.1* SECTION 324r.** 20.370 (6) (as) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***b0302/4.1* SECTION 325b.** 20.370 (6) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.370 (6) (au) *Environmental aids — river protection; environmental fund.*

3 From the environmental fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the
4 schedule for river protection grants under s. 281.70. Notwithstanding 20.001 (3) (a),
5 on June 30 of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this appropriation
6 account shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (ar).

7 ***b0302/4.1* SECTION 325m.** 20.370 (6) (av) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.370 (6) (av) *Environmental aids — river protection; conservation fund.*

9 From the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the
10 schedule for river protection grants and contracts under s. 281.70. Notwithstanding
11 s. 20.001 (3) (a), on June 30 of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this
12 appropriation account shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par.
13 (ar).

14 ***b0302/4.1* SECTION 325p.** 20.370 (6) (aw) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.370 (6) (aw) *Environmental aids — river protection, nonprofit organization*
16 *contracts.* From the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts
17 in the schedule for contracts under s. 281.72.

18 ***-1437/2.1* SECTION 326.** 20.370 (6) (bq) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.370 (6) (bq) 9. In fiscal year 1999–2000, ~~\$231,749,200~~ \$227,749,200 plus the
20 amount of any refunds under s. 287.23 in prior fiscal years, less the amount
21 encumbered under subs. 1. to 8.

22 ***-1437/2.2* SECTION 327.** 20.370 (6) (bq) 10. of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (6) (bq) 10. In fiscal year 2000–01, \$242,749,200 plus the amount of any
24 refunds under s. 287.23 in prior fiscal years, less the amount encumbered under
25 subs. 1. to 9.

1 ***-1984/1.1* SECTION 328.** 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.370 (6) (br) *Environmental aids — waste reduction and recycling*
3 *demonstration grants.* From the recycling fund, as a continuing appropriation, the
4 amounts in the schedule for waste reduction and recycling demonstration grants
5 under s. 287.25 and the grants required under ~~1997 Wisconsin Act 237, section 9136~~
6 ~~(2f)~~ 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9136 (9).

7 ***-1553/1.1* SECTION 329.** 20.370 (6) (ck) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.370 (6) (ck) *Environmental aids — drinking water study.* The amounts in
9 the schedule for the drinking water study under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),
10 section 9136 (4). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
11 20.505 (8) (hm) 17g. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

12 ***-1553/1.2* SECTION 330.** 20.370 (6) (ck) of the statutes, as created by 1999
13 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is repealed.

14 ***-1241/2.1* SECTION 331.** 20.370 (6) (dk) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.370 (6) (dk) *Environmental aids — Oneida Nation; Indian gaming.* The
16 amounts in the schedule for nonpoint grants and assistance to the Oneida Nation of
17 Chippewa under s. 281.65. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
18 under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 17e. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

19 ***b0309/3.6* SECTION 331d.** 20.370 (6) (dq) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.370 (6) (dq) *Environmental aids – urban nonpoint source.* From the
21 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide financial assistance for
22 urban nonpoint source water pollution abatement and storm water management
23 under s. 281.66.

24 ***b0309/3.6* SECTION 331e.** 20.370 (6) (dr) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (6) (dr) *Environmental aids – municipal flood control and riparian*
2 *restoration*. From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide
3 financial assistance for municipal flood control and riparian restoration under s.
4 281.665.

5 ***-1487/1.1*** SECTION 332. 20.370 (6) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.370 (6) (eq) *Environmental aids — dry cleaner environmental response*.
7 ~~From Biennially, from~~ the dry cleaner environmental response fund, the amounts in
8 the schedule for financial assistance under ss. 292.65 and 292.66 and to make
9 transfers required under s. 292.65 (11).

10 ***b0438/2.1*** SECTION 332e. 20.370 (6) (er) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.370 (6) (er) *Environmental aids — sustainable urban development zones*.
12 Biennially, from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
13 sustainable urban development zone program under s. 292.77.

14 ***-1420/2.1*** SECTION 333. 20.370 (6) (et) of the statutes is created to read:
15 20.370 (6) (et) *Environmental aids — brownfield site assessment*. Biennially,
16 from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for brownfield site
17 assessment grants under s. 292.75.

18 ***b0671/2.2*** SECTION 333b. 20.370 (7) (aa) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
19 Wisconsin Act 27, section 412, is amended to read:

20 20.370 (7) (aa) *Resource acquisition and development — principal repayment*
21 *and interest*. A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
22 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the placement of structures and fill
23 under s. 30.203, in financing the acquisition, construction, development,
24 enlargement or improvement of state recreation facilities under s. 20.866 (2) (tp) and
25 (tr), in financing state aids for land acquisition and development of local parks under

1 s. 20.866 (2) (tq), in financing land acquisition activities under s. 20.866 (2) (ts) and
2 (tt), in financing the aid program for dams under s. 20.866 (2) (tx), in financing ice
3 age trail development under s. 20.866 (2) (tw) ~~and, in funding financing the Warren~~
4 ~~Knowles–Gaylord Nelson~~ stewardship program under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) and in
5 financing the Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s.
6 20.866 (2) (ta), but not including payments made under sub. (7) pars. (ac) and (au).

7 ***b0671/2.2* SECTION 333f.** 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.370 (7) (au) *State forest acquisition and development — principal repayment*
9 *and interest.* From the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse
10 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
11 land acquisition and development for state forests from the appropriations under s.
12 20.866 (2) (ta) and (tz).

13 ***b0309/3.7* SECTION 333n.** 20.370 (7) (ce) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (7) (ce) *Principal repayment and interest — nonpoint source ~~compliance~~.*
15 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
16 interest costs incurred in financing nonpoint source ~~compliance~~ projects under s.
17 20.866 (2) (tf) and to make the payments determined by the building commission
18 under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred
19 in financing those projects.

20 ***b0309/3.7* SECTION 333p.** 20.370 (7) (cf) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.370 (7) (cf) *Principal repayment and interest — urban nonpoint source*
22 *cost-sharing.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
23 principal and interest costs incurred in financing cost-sharing grants for urban
24 nonpoint source water pollution abatement and storm water management projects
25 under s. 20.866 (2) (th) and to make the payments determined by the building

1 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
2 obligations incurred in financing those grants.

3 ***b0309/3.7* SECTION 333r.** 20.370 (7) (da) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (7) (da) *Principal repayment and interest — municipal flood control and*
5 *riparian restoration cost-sharing.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
6 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing cost-sharing grants
7 for municipal flood control and riparian restoration projects under s. 20.866 (2) (ti)
8 and to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
9 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those
10 grants.

11 ***-1817/4.1* SECTION 334.** 20.370 (7) (fk) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.370 (7) (fk) *Resource acquisition and development — service funds;*
13 *transportation moneys.* All moneys received by the department from the department
14 of transportation for the acquisition of land for, or for construction or development
15 of, facilities, or for materials or services provided by the department, to pay for
16 expenses associated with those facilities, materials or services.

17 ***b0365/2.16* SECTION 335m.** 20.370 (8) (mh) of the statutes is repealed.

18 ***-1639/2.1* SECTION 336.** 20.370 (8) (mt) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.370 (8) (mt) *Equipment pool operations.* All moneys received by the
20 department from the department or from other state agencies from car, truck,
21 airplane, heavy equipment, information technology or radio pools for operation,
22 maintenance, replacement and purchase of vehicles, equipment, radio services and
23 information technology.

24 ***-1257/3.1* SECTION 337.** 20.370 (9) (hk) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (9) (hk) *Approval fees to Lac du Flambeau band–service funds.* From
2 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purpose of making payments
3 to the Lac du Flambeau band of the Lake Superior Chippewa under s. 29.2295 (4) (a).
4 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8r.
5 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

6 ***-1257/3.2*** SECTION 338. 20.370 (9) (ht) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.370 (9) (ht) *Approval fees to Lac du Flambeau band.* A sum sufficient that
8 is equal to the amount ~~calculated under s. 29.2295 (4) (b), for the purpose of making~~
9 necessary to make full payments to the Lac du Flambeau band of the Lake Superior
10 Chippewa under s. 29.2295 (4) (a) ~~(c) 2.~~

11 ***-1578/4.1*** SECTION 339. 20.370 (9) (hu) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (9) (hu) *Handling and other fees.* All moneys received by the
13 department under ~~s. ss. 23.33 (2) (o), 29.556, 30.52 (1m) (e) and 350.12 (3h) (g) for the~~
14 handling of approvals by the department under s. 29.556 licensing, for the issuing
15 and renewing of certificates by the department under ss. 23.33 (2) (i), 30.52 (1m) and
16 350.12 (3h).

17 ***b0310/1.6*** SECTION 341h. 20.370 (9) (mt) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.370 (9) (mt) *Aids administration — environmental improvement programs;*
19 *state funds.* From the environmental improvement fund, the amounts in the
20 schedule for the administration of ss. 281.58, ~~280.60~~ 281.595, 281.60, 281.61 and
21 281.62.

22 ***b0310/1.6*** SECTION 341k. 20.370 (9) (mx) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (9) (mx) *Aids administration — clean water fund program; federal*
24 *funds.* From the clean water fund program federal revolving loan fund account in
25 the environmental improvement fund, all moneys received from the federal

1 government to administer the clean water fund program and the urban storm water
2 loan program, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the administration
3 of the clean water fund program and the urban storm water loan program under s.
4 ss. 281.58 ~~or~~, 281.59 and 281.595.

5 ***-0820/7.1*** SECTION 342. 20.380 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.380 (1) (b) *Tourism marketing; general purpose revenue.* The amounts in the
7 schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions
8 under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 and the grants under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section
9 9148 (2f) and (2x). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism
10 marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and
11 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for
12 the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (kg) in that fiscal year bears to the
13 amount in the schedule for par. (kg) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts under this
14 paragraph, not more than 50% shall be used to match funds allocated under s. 41.17
15 by private or public organizations for the joint effort marketing of tourism with the
16 state. The department shall expend at least \$125,000 in each fiscal year from this
17 appropriation to conduct or contract for marketing activities related to sporting
18 activities and events. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$25,000 shall be allocated in
19 each fiscal year for state sponsorship of, and advertising during, media broadcasts
20 of the Milwaukee symphony. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be
21 allocated in each fiscal year for grants to America's Black Holocaust Museum in the
22 city of Milwaukee.

23 ***b0365/2.17*** SECTION 342m. 20.380 (1) (kd) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-0820/7.2*** SECTION 343. 20.380 (1) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* All moneys transferred
2 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. for tourism marketing
3 service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 and
4 for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9149 (1to). In each fiscal
5 year, the department shall expend for tourism marketing service expenses and the
6 execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount that bears the
7 same proportion to the amount in the schedule for the fiscal year as the amount
8 expended under par. (b) in that fiscal year bears to the amount in the schedule for
9 par. (b) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$200,000 shall be
10 allocated in each fiscal year for grants to the Milwaukee Public Museum for Native
11 American exhibits and activities.

12 ***b0391/2.4* SECTION 343d.** 20.380 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.380 (1) (km) *Tourist information assistant.* The amounts in the schedule to
14 pay for a tourist information assistant. All moneys transferred from the
15 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. shall be credited to this
16 appropriation account.

17 ***-0889/1.1* SECTION 344.** 20.395 (1) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.395 (1) (cq) *Elderly and disabled capital aids, state funds.* The As a
19 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for specialized transportation
20 capital assistance for the elderly and disabled under s. 85.22.

21 ***b0644/3.1* SECTION 344m.** 20.395 (1) (hq) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.395 (1) (hq) *Tier A transit operating aids, state funds.* The amounts in the
23 schedule for mass transit aids under s. 85.20 (4m) (a) 6. This paragraph does not
24 apply after December 31, 1999.

25 ***b0644/3.2* SECTION 345gm.** 20.395 (1) (ht) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.395 (1) (ht) *Tier A–1 transit operating aids, state funds.* The amounts in the
2 schedule for mass transit aids under s. 85.20 (4m) (a) 6. cm.

3 ***b0644/3.2* SECTION 345gr.** 20.395 (1) (hu) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.395 (1) (hu) *Tier A–2 transit operating aids, state funds.* The amounts in the
5 schedule for mass transit aids under s. 85.20 (4m) (a) 6. d.

6 ***b0657/3.1* SECTION 345m.** 20.395 (2) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.395 (2) (ct) *Passenger railroad station improvement grants, state funds.*
8 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to make passenger railroad station
9 improvement grants under s. 85.055.

10 ***b0657/3.1* SECTION 345n.** 20.395 (2) (cu) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.395 (2) (cu) *Passenger railroad station improvement grants, local funds.* All
12 moneys received from any local unit of government or other sources for passenger
13 railroad station improvements under s. 85.055, for such purposes.

14 ***-0597/1.1* SECTION 346.** 20.395 (2) (dq) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 20.395 (2) (dq) *Aeronautics assistance, state funds.* As a continuing
16 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the state's share of airport projects
17 under ss. 114.34 and 114.35; for developing air marking and other air navigational
18 facilities; for administration of the powers and duties of the secretary of
19 transportation under s. 114.31; for costs associated with aeronautical activities
20 under s. 114.31, except for the program under s. 114.31 (3) (b); and for the
21 administration of other aeronautical activities, except aircraft registration under s.
22 114.20, authorized by law.

23 ***b0632/2.2* SECTION 346c.** 20.395 (2) (ds) of the statutes is created to read:
24 20.395 (2) (ds) *Aviation career education, state funds.* The amounts in the
25 schedule for an aviation career education program under s. 114.31 (3) (b).

1 ***b0624/2.1* SECTION 346m.** 20.395 (2) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.395 (2) (gr) *Railroad crossing improvement and protection installation,*
3 *state funds.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to pay the
4 costs for railroad crossing protection improvements under s. 195.28 (2) and for the
5 installation of railroad crossing gates under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
6 9150 (9g).

7 ***b0624/2.1* SECTION 346q.** 20.395 (2) (gx) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 20.395 (2) (gx) *Railroad crossing improvement, federal funds.* All moneys
9 received from the federal government for the purposes of railroad crossing protection
10 under s. 195.28 and for the purposes of railroad crossing gates under 1999 Wisconsin
11 Act (this act), section 9150 (9g), for such purposes.

12 ***-1817/4.2* SECTION 347.** 20.395 (2) (ny) of the statutes is created to read:
13 20.395 (2) (ny) *Milwaukee lakeshore walkway, federal funds.* Biennially, from
14 the moneys received from the federal government under P.L. 102–240, section 1045,
15 and P.L. 105–277, section 373, the amounts in the schedule for the purpose of
16 awarding grants under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9150 (3). No moneys
17 may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30, 2002.

18 ***-0484/1.1* SECTION 348.** 20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 20.395 (3) (cq) *State highway rehabilitation, state funds.* As a continuing
20 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for improvement of existing state trunk
21 and connecting highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting
22 highways and other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for
23 necessary approach work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with
24 at-grade crossing improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the
25 national system of interstate and defense highways and bridges and related

1 appurtenances; for special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside
2 improvements; for bridges under s. 84.10; for payment to a local unit of government
3 for a jurisdictional transfer under s. 84.02 (8); ~~and~~ for the disadvantaged business
4 demonstration and training program under s. 84.076; for the transfers required
5 under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9250 (1); and for the purposes
6 described under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9150 (7e) and (8g).

7 *–1585/1.1* SECTION 349. 20.395 (3) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 20.395 (3) (eq) *Highway maintenance, repair and traffic operations, state*
9 *funds.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the maintenance and repair of
10 roadside improvements under s. 84.04, state trunk highways under s. 84.07 and
11 bridges that are not on the state trunk highway system under s. 84.10; for highway
12 operations such as permit issuance, pavement marking, highway signing, traffic
13 signalization and highway lighting under ss. 84.04, 84.07, 84.10 and 348.25 to 348.27
14 and ch. 349; ~~for the grant under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9149 (3d) for the~~
15 scenic byway program under s. 84.106; and for the disadvantaged business
16 demonstration and training program under s. 84.076. This paragraph does not apply
17 to special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside improvements.

18 *–1585/1.2* SECTION 350. 20.395 (3) (ev) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 20.395 (3) (ev) *Highway maintenance, repair and traffic operations, local*
20 *funds.* All moneys received from any local unit of government or other sources for
21 the maintenance and repair of roadside improvements under s. 84.04, state trunk
22 highways under s. 84.07 and bridges that are not on the state trunk highway system
23 under s. 84.10; for signing under s. 86.195; for highway operations such as permit
24 issuance, pavement marking, highway signing, traffic signalization and highway
25 lighting under ss. 84.04, 84.07, 84.10 and 348.25 to 348.27 and ch. 349; for the scenic

1 byway program under s. 84.106; and for the disadvantaged business demonstration
2 and training program under s. 84.076; for such purposes. This paragraph does not
3 apply to special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside improvements.

4 ***-1585/1.3* SECTION 351.** 20.395 (3) (ex) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.395 (3) (ex) *Highway maintenance, repair and traffic operations, federal*
6 *funds.* All moneys received from the federal government for the maintenance and
7 repair of roadside improvements under s. 84.04, state trunk highways under s. 84.07
8 and bridges that are not on the state trunk highway system under s. 84.10; for
9 highway operations such as permit issuance, pavement marking, highway signing,
10 traffic signalization and highway lighting under ss. 84.04, 84.07, 84.10 and 348.25
11 to 348.27 and ch. 349; for the scenic byway program under s. 84.106; and for the
12 disadvantaged business demonstration and training program under s. 84.076; for
13 such purposes. This paragraph does not apply to special maintenance activities
14 under s. 84.04 on roadside improvements.

15 ***-1306/3.2* SECTION 352.** 20.395 (3) (ix) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.395 (3) (ix) *Administration and planning, federal funds.* All moneys
17 received from the federal government for the administration and planning of
18 departmental programs under subs. (1) to (3) and to transfer to the appropriation
19 account under s. 20.505 (1) (z) the amounts in the schedule under s. 20.505 (1) (z).

20 ***b0365/2.18* SECTION 352m.** 20.395 (4) (as) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-1055/1.1* SECTION 354.** 20.395 (4) (bh) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***b0292/2.2* SECTION 354m.** 20.395 (5) (cL) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.395 (5) (cL) *Licensing fees, state funds.* From the general fund, all moneys
24 received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 7. a. for the purpose of making payments of licensing
25 fees under s. 341.14 (6r) (h).

1 ***-0597/1.2*** SECTION 355. 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.395 (5) (cq) *Vehicle registration, inspection and maintenance and, driver*
3 *licensing and aircraft registration, state funds.* The amounts in the schedule for
4 administering the vehicle registration and driver licensing program, including the
5 traffic violation and registration program and the driver license reinstatement
6 training program under s. 85.28, for administering the motor vehicle emission
7 inspection and maintenance program under s. 110.20, for the training of inspectors
8 under s. 110.22, for administering the fuel tax and fee reporting program under s.
9 341.45, for administering the aircraft registration program under s. 114.20 and to
10 compensate for services performed, as determined by the secretary of transportation,
11 by any county providing registration services.

12 ***-1546/1.1*** SECTION 356. 20.395 (5) (di) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.395 (5) (di) *Chemical testing training and services, state funds.* From the
14 general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the chemical testing training and
15 services provided by the state traffic patrol. All moneys transferred from the
16 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (hx) shall be credited to this appropriation
17 account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance in this
18 appropriation account on June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the
19 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (hx).

20 ***-0169/1.1*** SECTION 357. 20.395 (5) (dL) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.395 (5) (dL) *Public safety radio management, state funds.* From the general
22 fund, all moneys received for purposes related to the statewide public safety radio
23 management program under s. 85.12, other than moneys credited to the
24 appropriation account under par. (dk), for that purpose.

25 ***-1914/3.1*** SECTION 358. 20.395 (5) (dq) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.395 (5) (dq) *Vehicle inspection, traffic enforcement and radio management,*
2 *state funds.* The amounts in the schedule for administering the ambulance
3 inspection program under s. 341.085, the statewide public safety radio management
4 program under s. 85.12 and, the vehicle inspection and traffic enforcement programs
5 and transfers under s. 85.32.

6 *~~1834/2.1~~* **SECTION 359.** 20.410 (1) (ac) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***b0469/4.1*** **SECTION 359g.** 20.410 (1) (gi) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.410 (1) (gi) *General operations.* The amounts in the schedule to operate
9 institutions and provide field services and administrative services. All moneys
10 received under s. ~~303.01 (8) that are attributable to moneys collected from earnings~~
11 ~~of inmates and residents under s. 303.01 (2) (em) and all moneys received under ss.~~
12 302.386 (2m) and (3) (d) and 303.065 (6) shall be credited to this appropriation
13 account.

14 ***b0469/4.1*** **SECTION 359r.** 20.410 (1) (hm) of the statutes is repealed.

15 *~~1265/7.4~~* **SECTION 360.** 20.410 (1) (jp) of the statutes is renumbered 20.410
16 (1) (kp) and amended to read:

17 20.410 (1) (kp) *Correctional officer training.* The amounts in the schedule to
18 finance correctional officers training under s. 301.28. All moneys ~~received from the~~
19 ~~penalty assessment surcharge on court fines and forfeitures as allocated~~ transferred
20 from the appropriation account under s. ~~165.87 (1)~~ 20.505 (6) (j) 6. shall be credited
21 to this appropriation account.

22 ***b0461/4.3*** **SECTION 361d.** 20.410 (1) (kh) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.410 (1) (kh) *Victim services and programs.* The amounts in the schedule for
24 the administration of victim services and programs. All moneys transferred from the

1 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 5m. shall be credited to this
2 appropriation account.

3 *b0469/4.2* SECTION 361m. 20.410 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.410 (1) (km) *Prison industries*. The amounts in the schedule for the
5 establishment and operation of prison industries, ~~but not including the program~~
6 ~~under s. 303.01 (2) (em)~~. All moneys received from prison industries sales shall be
7 credited to this appropriation. All moneys credited to this appropriation shall be
8 expended first for the purpose under par. (ko). No expenditure may be made from this
9 appropriation for the construction of buildings or purchase of equipment for new
10 prison industries, except upon approval of the joint committee on finance after a
11 determination that the moneys are needed and that no other appropriation is
12 available for that purpose.

13 *b0365/2.19* SECTION 362m. 20.410 (1) (kw) of the statutes is repealed.

14 *b0590/3.1* SECTION 363n. 20.410 (3) (ba) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.410 (3) (ba) *Mendota juvenile treatment center*. The amounts in the schedule
16 for services for juveniles placed at the Mendota Juvenile Treatment Center as
17 provided in s. 46.057 (2).

18 *b0590/3.1* SECTION 363np. 20.410 (3) (bb) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.410 (3) (bb) *Juvenile boot camp program*. The amounts in the schedule to
20 operate the juvenile boot camp program under s. 938.532.

21 *b0459/1.1* SECTION 364d. 20.410 (3) (cg) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.410 (3) (cg) *Serious juvenile offenders*. ~~The Biennially, the~~ amounts in the
23 schedule for juvenile correctional institution, corrective sanctions, alternate care,
24 aftercare and other juvenile program services specified in s. 938.538 (3) provided for
25 the persons specified in s. 301.26 (4) (cm), for juvenile correctional institution

1 services for persons placed in juvenile correctional institutions under s. 973.013 (3m)
2 and for juvenile correctional services for persons under 18 years of age placed with
3 the department under s. 48.366 (8). ~~Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the~~
4 ~~unencumbered balance of this appropriation account on June 30 of each fiscal year~~
5 ~~is transferred to the appropriation account under par. (ed).~~

6 ***-0280/2.1*** **SECTION 365.** 20.410 (3) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:
7 20.410 (3) (hm) *Juvenile correctional services.* Except as provided in pars. (ho)
8 and (hr), the amounts in the schedule for juvenile correctional services specified in
9 s. 301.26 (4) (c) and (d) and to operate the correctional institution authorized under
10 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a). All moneys received from the sale of surplus
11 property, including vehicles, from juvenile correctional institutions operated by the
12 department, all moneys received as payments in restitution of property damaged at
13 juvenile correctional institutions operated by the department, all moneys received
14 from miscellaneous services provided at a juvenile correctional institution operated
15 by the department, all moneys transferred under s. 301.26 (4) (cm), all moneys
16 received under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9111 (2u) and, except as provided in
17 par. (hr), all moneys received in payment for juvenile correctional services specified
18 in s. 301.26 (4) (d) ~~and, (dt)~~ and (g) shall be credited to this appropriation account.
19 If moneys generated by the daily rate under s. 301.26 (4) (d) exceed actual fiscal year
20 institutional costs, other than the cost of operating the correctional institution
21 authorized under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), by 2% or more, all moneys
22 in excess of that 2% shall be remitted to the counties during the subsequent calendar
23 year or transferred to the appropriation account under par. (kx) during the
24 subsequent fiscal year. Each county and the department shall receive a
25 proportionate share of the remittance and transfer depending on the total number

1 of days of placement at juvenile correctional institutions including the Mendota
2 Juvenile Treatment Center. Counties shall use the funds for purposes specified in
3 s. 301.26. The department shall deposit in the general fund the amounts transferred
4 under this paragraph to the appropriation account under par. (kx).

5 ***-1265/7.6* SECTION 367.** 20.410 (3) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.410 (3) (kj) *Youth diversion program.* ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the
7 schedule for youth diversion services under s. 301.265 (1) and (3). All moneys
8 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (g) (j) 8. shall be
9 credited to this appropriation account.

10 ***b0155/1.1* SECTION 367m.** 20.425 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.425 (1) (h) *Collective bargaining training.* The amounts in the schedule for
12 the cost of training programs under ss. 111.09 (3), 111.71 (5) and 111.94 (3). All
13 moneys received from arbitrators and arbitration panel members, and individuals
14 who are interested in serving in such positions, and from individuals and
15 organizations who participate in other collective bargaining training programs
16 conducted by the commission, ~~for the cost of training programs under ss. 111.09 (3),~~
17 111.71 (5) and 111.94 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

18 ***b0365/2.20* SECTION 368g.** 20.425 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

19 ***b0365/2.20* SECTION 368m.** 20.432 (1) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***b0235/2.1* SECTION 368r.** 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.433 (1) (h) *Grants to organizations.* All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1)
22 (c), except the amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 (5) (jk), less the amounts
23 appropriated under par. (g), to be used for grants to organizations under s. 48.982 (4),
24 (6) and (7).

1 ***b0235/2.1* SECTION 368s.** 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
2 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

3 20.433 (1) (h) *Grants to organizations.* All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1)
4 (c), ~~except the amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 (5) (jk),~~ less the amounts
5 appropriated under par. (g), to be used for grants to organizations under s. 48.982 (4),
6 (6) and (7).

7 ***b0304/1.1* SECTION 369d.** 20.433 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.433 (1) (q) *Children's trust fund grants.* From the children's trust fund, all
9 moneys received as contributions, grants, gifts and bequests for that trust fund
10 under s. 48.982 (2) (d) or (2e) (a), other than moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b)
11 6., and all interest earned on moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 6., less the
12 amounts appropriated under par. (r), to carry out the purposes for which made and
13 received under s. 48.982 (2m) (a).

14 ***b0365/2.21* SECTION 370g.** 20.434 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

15 ***b0613/1.2* SECTION 370m.** 20.434 (1) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.434 (1) (kp) *Interagency and intra-agency programs.* All moneys received
17 from other state agencies for the administration of the adolescent pregnancy
18 prevention programs and pregnancy services under s. 46.93, for that purpose.

19 ***-1604/4.2* SECTION 371.** 20.434 (1) (ky) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.434 (1) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids; pregnancy prevention and*
21 *services.* All moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys received by
22 the board from the board for providing grants under s. 46.93 (2), for such purposes.

23 ***-0028/7.1* SECTION 372.** 20.435 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.435 (1) (title) ~~HEALTH~~ PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION AND
25 DELIVERY; STATE OPERATIONS.

1 ***-0028/7.2* SECTION 373.** 20.435 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.435 (1) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
3 general program operations, including public health services regulation,
4 administration and field services.

5 ***-0030/2.15* SECTION 374.** 20.435 (1) (bm) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.435 (4) (bm) and amended to read:

7 20.435 (4) (bm) *Medical assistance administration.* Biennially, the amounts
8 in the schedule to provide the state share of administrative contract costs for the
9 medical assistance program under ss. 49.45 and 49.665, to reimburse insurers for
10 their costs under s. 49.475 ~~and~~, for costs associated with outreach activities and for
11 services of resource centers under s. 46.283. No state positions may be funded in the
12 department of health and family services from this appropriation, except positions
13 for the performance of duties under a contract in effect before January 1, 1987,
14 related to the administration of the medical assistance program between the subunit
15 of the department primarily responsible for administering the medical assistance
16 program and another subunit of the department. Total administrative funding
17 authorized for the program under s. 49.665 may not exceed 10% of the amounts
18 budgeted under ~~sub. (5) pars.~~ (bc) and (p).

19 ***-0027/5.1* SECTION 375.** 20.435 (1) (cg) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-0028/7.3* SECTION 376.** 20.435 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.435 (1) (gm) *Licensing, review and certifying activities; fees; supplies and*
22 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified in ss. 146.50 (8),
23 250.05 (6), 252.23, 252.24, 252.245, 254.176, 254.178, 254.20 (5) and (8), 254.31 to
24 254.39, 254.41, 254.47, 254.61 to 254.89 and 255.08 (2) and ch. ~~150~~ 69, for the
25 purchase and distribution of medical supplies and to analyze and provide data under

1 s. 250.04. All moneys received under ss. 146.50 (5) (f), (8) (d), ~~150.13~~, 250.04 (3m),
2 250.05 (6), 252.23 (4) (a), 252.24 (4) (a), 252.245 (9), 254.176, 254.178, 254.20 (5) and
3 (8), 254.31 to 254.39, 254.41, 254.47, 254.61 to 254.89 and 255.08 (2) (b) and ch. 69
4 and as reimbursement for medical supplies shall be credited to this appropriation
5 account. ~~From the fees collected under s. 50.135 (2), \$444,700 in fiscal year 1997-98~~
6 ~~and \$451,600 in fiscal year 1998-99 shall be credited to this appropriation account.~~

7 *~~0028/7.4~~* SECTION 377. 20.435 (1) (gp) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
8 (4) (gp).

9 *~~0028/7.5~~* SECTION 378. 20.435 (1) (hg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
10 (4) (hg).

11 *~~0028/7.6~~* SECTION 379. 20.435 (1) (hi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
12 (4) (hi).

13 *~~0028/7.7~~* SECTION 380. 20.435 (1) (in) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
14 (4) (in).

15 *~~0027/5.2~~* SECTION 381. 20.435 (1) (j) of the statutes is repealed.

16 *~~0027/5.3~~* SECTION 382. 20.435 (1) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

17 *~~0027/5.4~~* SECTION 383. 20.435 (1) (kx) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.435 (1) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs*. All moneys received
19 from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from the
20 department not directed to be deposited under ~~par. (km)~~ or sub. (6) (k) for the
21 administration of programs or projects for which received.

22 *~~0030/2.16~~* SECTION 384. 20.435 (1) (p) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
23 (4) (pa) and amended to read:

24 20.435 (4) (pa) *Federal aid; medical assistance contracts administration*. All
25 federal moneys received for the federal share of the cost of contracting for payment

1 and services administration and reporting, and to reimburse insurers for their costs
2 under s. 49.475 and for services of resource centers under s. 46.283.

3 *b0411/5.6* SECTION 385e. 20.435 (1) (tc) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.435 (1) (tc) *Program operations; statewide tobacco control program.* From
5 the tobacco control fund, subject to s. 255.15 (3) (d), the amounts in the schedule for
6 the general program operations of the statewide tobacco control program under s.
7 255.15.

8 *b0577/5.1* SECTION 386b. 20.435 (1) (u) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
9 (4) (u) and amended to read:

10 20.435 (4) (u) *Health insurance risk-sharing plan; administration.* The
11 Biennially, from the health insurance risk-sharing plan fund, the amounts in the
12 schedule from the health insurance risk-sharing plan fund for the administration
13 of ch. 149, subject to s. 149.143 (2m).

14 *b0587/2.1* SECTION 387g. 20.435 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.435 (2) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule to
16 operate institutions, to provide administrative services and to evaluate, treat and
17 care for persons under ch. 980, including persons placed on supervised release under
18 s. 980.06 (2), 1997 stats., or s. 980.08.

19 *b0587/2.1* SECTION 387m. 20.435 (2) (bj) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.435 (2) (bj) *Conditional and supervised release treatment and services.*
21 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for payment by the department of costs for
22 treatment and services for persons released under s. 980.06 (2) (c), 1997 stats., or s.
23 971.17 (3) (d) or (4) (e), ~~980.06 (2) (e)~~ or 980.08 (5), for which the department has
24 contracted with county departments under s. 51.42 (3) (aw) 1. d., with other public
25 agencies or with private agencies to provide the treatment and services.

1 ***b0587/2.1* SECTION 388m.** 20.435 (2) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.435 (2) (bm) *Secure mental health units or facilities.* The amounts in the
3 schedule for the general program operations of secure mental health units or
4 facilities under s. 980.065 for persons committed to ~~institutional care~~ under s. 980.06
5 (2) (b) and placed in a secure mental health unit or facility.

6 ***-0023/4.1* SECTION 389.** 20.435 (2) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.435 (2) (gk) *Institutional operations and charges.* The amounts in the
8 schedule for care provided by the centers for the developmentally disabled to
9 reimburse the cost of providing the services and to remit any credit balances to
10 county departments that occur on and after July 1, 1978, in accordance with s. 51.437
11 (4rm) (c); for care provided by the mental health institutes, to reimburse the cost of
12 providing the services and to remit any credit balances to county departments that
13 occur on and after January 1, 1979, in accordance with s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2.; for
14 maintenance of state-owned housing at centers for the developmentally disabled
15 and mental health institutes; for repair or replacement of property damaged at the
16 mental health institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; and for
17 reimbursing the total cost of using, producing and providing services, products and
18 care. All moneys received as payments from medical assistance on and after August
19 1, 1978; as payments from all other sources including other payments under s. 46.10
20 and payments under s. 51.437 (4rm) (c) received on and after July 1, 1978; as medical
21 assistance payments, other payments under s. 46.10 and payments under s. 51.42
22 (3) (as) 2. received on and after January 1, 1979; as payments under s. ~~51.07 (4)~~
23 46.043; as payments for the rental of state-owned housing and other institutional
24 facilities at centers for the developmentally disabled and mental health institutes;
25 for the sale of electricity, steam or chilled water; as payments in restitution of

1 property damaged at the mental health institutes or at centers for the
2 developmentally disabled; for the sale of surplus property, including vehicles, at the
3 mental health institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; and for other
4 services, products and care shall be credited to this appropriation, except that any
5 payment under s. 46.10 received for the care or treatment of patients admitted under
6 s. 51.10, 51.15 or 51.20 for which the state is liable under s. 51.05 (3), of patients
7 admitted under s. 55.06 (9) (d) or (e) for which the state is liable under s. 55.05 (1),
8 of forensic patients committed under ch. 971 or 975, admitted under ch. 975 or
9 transferred under s. 51.35 (3) or of patients transferred from a state prison under s.
10 51.37 (5), to Mendota mental health institute or Winnebago mental health institute
11 shall be treated as general purpose revenue — earned, as defined under s. 20.001 (4).

12 ***-0027/5.5* SECTION 390.** 20.435 (3) (bc) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.435 (3) (bc) *Grants for children's community programs.* The amounts in the
14 schedule for grants for children's community programs under s. 46.481.
15 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may transfer funds
16 between fiscal years under this paragraph. All moneys under this appropriation
17 account that are distributed under s. 46.481 but are not encumbered by December
18 31 of each year lapse to the general fund on the next January 1 unless carried forward
19 to the next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.

20 ***b0673/2.1* SECTION 390d.** 20.435 (3) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.435 (3) (bm) *Services for children and families.* A sum sufficient, equal to
22 the amount determined under s. 77.63 (2), for grants to counties under s. 46.513.

23 ***b0527/1.1* SECTION 390m.** 20.435 (3) (cz) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***b0358/2.2* SECTION 391d.** 20.435 (3) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.435 (3) (dd) *State foster care and adoption services*. The amounts in the
2 schedule for foster care, treatment foster care, institutional child care and subsidized
3 adoptions under ss. 48.48 (12) and 48.52, for the cost of care for children under s.
4 49.19 (10) (d) ~~and~~, for the cost of the foster care monitoring system and for the cost
5 of providing services to children with special needs who are under the guardianship
6 of the department to prepare those children for adoption and of providing
7 postadoption services to children with special needs who have been adopted.

8 *~~0273/1.1~~* SECTION 392. 20.435 (3) (dg) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.435 (3) (dg) *State adoption information exchange and state adoption center*.
10 The amounts in the schedule to operate a state adoption information exchange ~~under~~
11 ~~s. 48.55~~ and a state adoption center under s. ~~48.551~~ 48.55.

12 *~~1695/1.1~~* SECTION 393. 20.435 (3) (dr) of the statutes is repealed.

13 *~~1548/5.1~~* SECTION 394. 20.435 (3) (eg) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.435 (3) (eg) ~~*Programs for adolescents and adolescent parents*~~ *Adolescent*
15 *services*. The amounts in the schedule for the provision of adolescent self-sufficiency
16 ~~and pregnancy prevention programs under s. 46.995, for to provide~~ adolescent
17 services under s. 46.996 and for adolescent choices project grants under s. 46.997 (2).

18 *~~0277/4.1~~* SECTION 395. 20.435 (3) (eg) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
19 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

20 20.435 (3) (eg) *Brighter futures initiative and tribal adolescent services*. The
21 amounts in the schedule for the brighter futures initiative under s. 46.99 and for
22 tribal adolescent services under s. 46.995.

23 *~~0277/4.2~~* SECTION 396. 20.435 (3) (fm) of the statutes is repealed.

24 *~~0400/7.12~~* SECTION 397. 20.435 (3) (i) of the statutes is repealed and
25 recreated to read:

1 20.435 (3) (i) *Gifts and grants*. All moneys not appropriated under par. (gb) that
2 are received from gifts, grants, donations and burial trusts for the execution of the
3 department's functions relating to children and family services consistent with the
4 purpose of the gifts, grants, donations or trusts.

5 ***b0561/4.1* SECTION 397m.** 20.435 (3) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.435 (3) (km) *Federal block grant transfer; aids*. The amounts in the schedule
7 for the grants under ss. 46.95 (2) and 49.175 (1) (ze) 4. All moneys transferred from
8 the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3) (md) shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account.

10 ***b0526/2.3* SECTION 397r.** 20.435 (3) (km) of the statutes, as created by 1999
11 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

12 20.435 (3) (km) *Federal block grant transfer; aids*. The amounts in the schedule
13 for grants under ss. 46.95 (2), 46.99 (2) (a), 46.995 (2), (3) (b) and (4m) (b) and 49.175
14 (1) (ze) 4. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3)
15 (md) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

16 ***-0027/5.6* SECTION 398.** 20.435 (3) (me) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.435 (3) (me) *Federal block grant local assistance*. All block grant moneys
18 received from the federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54,
19 for youth services local assistance, for the purposes for which received.

20 ***b0358/2.3* SECTION 399d.** 20.435 (3) (pd) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.435 (3) (pd) *Federal aid; state foster care and adoption services*. All federal
22 moneys received for meeting the costs of providing foster care, treatment foster care
23 ~~and, institutional child care under s. 48.52, and for and subsidized adoptions under~~
24 ~~ss. 48.48 (12) and 48.52,~~ the cost of care for children under s. 49.19 (10) (d) and the
25 cost of providing services to children with special needs who are under the

1 guardianship of the department to prepare those children for adoption and of
2 providing postadoption services to children with special needs who have been
3 adopted. Disbursements for foster care under s. 46.03 (20) and for the purposes
4 described under s. 48.627 may be made from this appropriation.

5 ***-0028/7.9*** SECTION 400. 20.435 (4) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.435 (4) (title) HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION AND DELIVERY; HEALTH
7 CARE FINANCING.

8 ***-0028/7.10*** SECTION 401. 20.435 (4) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.435 (4) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
10 general program operations, including health care financing regulation,
11 administration and field services.

12 ***-1057/2.1*** SECTION 402. 20.435 (4) (bs) of the statutes, as affected by 1999

13 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.435 (4) (kb) and amended to read:

14 20.435 (4) (kb) *Relief block grants to tribal governing bodies.* The amounts in
15 the schedule for relief block grants under s. 49.029 to tribal governing bodies. All
16 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18. shall
17 be credited to this appropriation account.

18 ***-0028/7.11*** SECTION 403. 20.435 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.435 (4) (e) *Disease aids.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for
20 assisting victims of diseases, as provided in ss. 49.68, 49.683 and 49.685.

21 ***-0030/2.17*** SECTION 404. 20.435 (4) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.435 (4) (g) *Family care benefit; cost sharing.* All moneys received from client
23 cost-sharing requirements under s. 46.286 (2) to be expended for the provision of
24 services under the family care benefit under s. 46.284 (5).

25 ***-0028/7.12*** SECTION 405. 20.435 (4) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (4) (gm) *Health services regulation and vital statistics*. The amounts in
2 the schedule for the purposes specified in chs. 69 and 150. All moneys received under
3 ch. 69 and s. 150.13 shall be credited to this appropriation account. From the fees
4 collected under s. 50.135 (2), \$247,000 in fiscal year 1999–2000 and \$297,200 in fiscal
5 year 2000–01 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

6 ***-1393/3.1*** SECTION 406. 20.435 (4) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.435 (4) (h) *General assistance medical program; intergovernmental transfer*.
8 The amounts in the schedule to provide supplemental payments to eligible health
9 care providers that contract with Milwaukee County to provide health care services
10 funded by a relief block grant under s. 49.025. All moneys received from Milwaukee
11 County for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation account.

12 ***-0028/7.13*** SECTION 407. 20.435 (4) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.435 (4) (i) *Gifts and grants; health care financing*. All moneys received from
14 gifts, grants, bequests and trust funds to provide health care financing consistent
15 with the purpose of the gift, grant, bequest or trust fund.

16 ***-0028/7.14*** SECTION 408. 20.435 (4) (kx) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.435 (4) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs*. All moneys received
18 from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from the
19 department for the administration of programs or projects, for the purposes for which
20 received.

21 ***-0028/7.15*** SECTION 409. 20.435 (4) (ky) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.435 (4) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids*. All moneys received from
23 other state agencies, including moneys transferred from s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 7., and all
24 moneys received by the department from the department for aids to individuals and
25 organizations, for the purpose of providing those aids.

1 ***-0028/7.16*** **SECTION 410.** 20.435 (4) (kz) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.435 (4) (kz) *Interagency and intra-agency local assistance.* All moneys
3 received from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from
4 the department for local assistance, for the purpose of providing that assistance.

5 ***-0028/7.17*** **SECTION 411.** 20.435 (4) (m) of the statutes is created to read:
6 20.435 (4) (m) *Federal project operations.* All moneys received from the federal
7 government or any of its agencies for the state administration of specific limited term
8 projects, to be expended for the purposes specified.

9 ***-0028/7.18*** **SECTION 412.** 20.435 (4) (ma) of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.435 (4) (ma) *Federal project aids.* All moneys received from the federal
11 government or any of its agencies for specific limited term projects of aids to
12 individuals or organizations, to be expended for the purposes specified.

13 ***-0028/7.19*** **SECTION 413.** 20.435 (4) (md) of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.435 (4) (md) *Federal block grant aids.* All block grant moneys received from
15 the federal government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals or organizations,
16 other than for specific limited term projects and continuing programs, to be expended
17 for the purposes specified.

18 ***-0028/7.20*** **SECTION 414.** 20.435 (4) (n) of the statutes is created to read:
19 20.435 (4) (n) *Federal program operations.* All moneys received from the
20 federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of continuing
21 programs, to be expended for the purposes specified.

22 ***-0028/7.21*** **SECTION 415.** 20.435 (4) (na) of the statutes is created to read:
23 20.435 (4) (na) *Federal program aids.* All moneys received from the federal
24 government or any of its agencies for continuing programs of aids to individuals or
25 organizations, to be expended for the purposes specified.

1 ***b0577/5.2* SECTION 415g.** 20.435 (4) (v) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.435 (4) (v) *Health insurance risk-sharing plan; program benefits.* All
3 moneys received by the health insurance risk-sharing plan fund, except for moneys
4 appropriated under par. (u), for the operating costs of the health insurance
5 risk-sharing plan under ch. 149, subject to s. 149.143 (2m).

6 ***-0028/7.22* SECTION 416.** 20.435 (5) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.435 (5) (title) HEALTH PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION AND
8 DELIVERY; AIDS AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE.

9 ***b0577/5.3* SECTION 417c.** 20.435 (5) (af) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
10 (4) (af) and amended to read:

11 20.435 (4) (af) *Health insurance risk-sharing plan; transfer to fund for costs.*
12 The amounts in the schedule to be paid into the health insurance risk-sharing plan
13 fund for paying a portion of the operating costs of the health insurance risk-sharing
14 plan under ch. 149.

15 ***b0577/5.3* SECTION 418c.** 20.435 (5) (ah) of the statutes is renumbered
16 20.435 (4) (ah) and amended to read:

17 20.435 (4) (ah) *Health insurance risk-sharing plan; transfer to fund for*
18 *premium and deductible reduction subsidy.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule
19 to be paid into the health insurance risk-sharing plan fund for the purpose of
20 subsidizing premium reductions under s. 149.165 and deductible reductions under
21 s. 149.14 (5) (a).

22 ***b0400/1.1* SECTION 418g.** 20.435 (5) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.435 (5) (am) *Services, reimbursement and payment related to acquired*
24 *immunodeficiency syndrome.* The amounts in the schedule for the purchase of
25 services under s. 252.12 (2) (a) for individuals with respect to acquired

1 immunodeficiency syndrome and related infections, to subsidize premium payments
2 under ss. 252.16 and 252.17, for HIV prevention grants under s. 252.12 (2) (c) 2. and
3 3. and to reimburse or supplement the reimbursement of the cost of AZT,
4 pentamidine and certain other drugs under s. 49.686.

5 ***-0030/2.18* SECTION 419.** 20.435 (5) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
6 (4) (b) and amended to read:

7 20.435 (4) (b) *Medical assistance program benefits.* Biennially, the amounts in
8 the schedule to provide the state share of medical assistance program benefits
9 administered under s. 49.45, to provide medical assistance program benefits
10 administered under s. 49.45 that are not also provided under par. (o) ~~and~~, to fund the
11 pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10), to provide the facility payment under 1999
12 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9123 (8m), to fund services provided by resource
13 centers under s. 46.283 and for services under the family care benefit under s. 46.284
14 (5). Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may transfer from this
15 appropriation to the appropriation under sub. (7) (kb) funds in the amount of and for
16 the purposes specified in s. 46.485. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1),
17 the department may credit or deposit into this appropriation and may transfer
18 between fiscal years funds that it transfers from the appropriation under sub. (7) (kb)
19 for the purposes specified in s. 46.485 (3r). Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the
20 department may transfer from this appropriation to the appropriation account
21 under sub. (7) (bd) funds in the amount and for the purposes specified in s. 49.45 (6v).

22 ***-0028/7.25* SECTION 420.** 20.435 (5) (bc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
23 (4) (bc).

24 ***-0028/7.26* SECTION 421.** 20.435 (5) (bs) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435
25 (4) (bs).